Muhammad Irfan

Lab Engineer

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: mirfan@iese.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 000000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Irfan is working as Lab Engineer in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Irfan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2018 - 2022
BS in ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING UET Lahore, Pakistan	2012 - 2016
Experience	

Lab Engineer
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Lab Engineer

2023- Present
2017 - 2023

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Awards

Rectors Gold Medal Award 2019

CLEAN AND GREEN ISLAMABAD IDEAS COMPETITION HELD AT MODEL COLLEGE FOR GIRLS (POSTGRADUATE), ISLAMABAD, ON DECEMBER 4, 2018. MINISTER OF STATE FOR INTERIOR, MR SHEHRYAR KHAN AFRIDI, WAS THE CHIEF GUEST. IT WAS ORGANISED BY THE MINISTRY OF INTERIOR, THE COMPETITION CHALLENGED TEAMS FROM 17 UNIVERSITIES AND EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTES OF FEDERAL METROPOLIS TO PROPOSE INNOVATIVE IDEAS TO MAKE ISLAMABAD CLEAN AND GREEN. TILE OF PROJECT WAS "GENERATING POWER FROM KITCHEN WASTE AND IRRIGATING THE GREEN WALLS FROM THE GREYWATER GENERATED AT HOMES"